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Anderson, Steve

From: kevin.ohara@epa.ohio.gov
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:40 AM
To: Nielsen, Barbara
Cc: Anderson, Steve
Subject: ECN 002 - North Lowlands Drainage Revision

Barb, 
 
I’ve reviewed the above-referenced ECN, and have no comments or concerns.  Ohio EPA concurs. 
 
Thanks! 
 
-Kevin 
 

 
  
Kevin O’Hara 
Hydrogeologist, Division of Environmental Response and Revitalization 
Southeast District Office 
2195 East Front Street 
Logan, Ohio 43138 
D: 740.380.5244 
Kevin.OHara@epa.ohio.gov 
 
The State of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider of ADA Services  
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This email is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive or 
protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use, 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return 
email and immediately delete this email. 

 


